Cook, Jackie

From: Cook, Jackie

Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 7:33 AM

To: ‘Schippers, Dale'

Cc: Goerner, Frank; Hirata, Emily; Chadwick, Darlena

Subject: RESP: RE: REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION FOR THE QUEEN'S MEDICAL CENTER LICENSE

# 53-16533-02 DOCKET # 030-14522; CONTROL # 602216

Good Morning Dale: | acknowledge receipt of your letter providing the additional information/clarification |
requested.

| will only authorize material identified in ltems 6.A. through 6.C. for the new location added to your license
(North Hawaii Community Hospital).

| have updated the authorization for manual brachytherapy permitted by 10 CFR 35.400 and removed the
sources in the table.

One additional question: In your response dated March 2, 2018 to my request for additional information, you
requested removal of authorization listed under 6.F., 7.F., 8.F., and 9.F. on your license. Please submit
documentation of final disposition of these sources.

If you would, please submit this information to me NLT COB Thursday, April 5, 2018 in pdf format on signed
and dated letterhead. If | do not receive a response from you by COB tomorrow, | will leave ltems 6.F., 7.F.,
8.F., and 9.F. on your license until the requested final disposition documentation is received.

Thank you in advance for your prompt response, assistance and understanding in this matter.

Sincerely,

Mos. Jacqueline “Jackie” D. Cock

Senior Health Physicist

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission Region IV
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

Materials Licensing and Inspection Branch
1600 East Lamar Blvd., Arlington, TX 76011
817-200-1132 (office)/817-200-1263 (fax)
Email address: Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov

From: Schippers, Dale [mailto:dschippers@Queens.Org]

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 8:27 PM

To: Cook, Jackie <Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov>

Cc: Goerner, Frank <fgoerner@Queens.Org>; Hirata, Emily <ehirata@queens.org>; Chadwick, Darlena
<dchadwick@queens.org>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION FOR THE QUEEN'S MEDICAL CENTER LICENSE # 53-16533-
02 DOCKET # 030-14522; CONTROL # 602216

Please find attached our letter providing the additional information for our license amendment request, dated
December 21, 2017.



From: Cook, Jackie [mailto:Jackie.Cook@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, April 02,2018 11:38 AM

To: Schippers, Dale <dschippers@Queens.Org>

Cc: Goerner, Frank <fgoerner@Queens.Org>; Hirata, Emily <ehirata@queens.org>

Subject: REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION FOR THE QUEEN'S MEDICAL CENTER LICENSE # 53-16533-02 DOCKET # 030-
14522; CONTROL # 602216

Importance: High

Good Afternoon Dale: Please clarify which licensed material identified in ltem 6, you request authorization to
use at the new location in Kamuela, Hawaii. (do you want the authorizations to be the same as license
condition 10.A.)?

If you would, please clarify this information to me NLT COB Thursday, April 5, 2018 in pdf format on signed
and dated letterhead.

Thank you in advance for your assistance and prompt response in this matter.

Sincerely,

Ms. Jacqueline “ Jackie” D. Coack
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

Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 12:30 PM

To: Schippers, Dale <dschippers@Queens.Org>

Cc: Goerner, Frank <fgoerner@Queens.Org>; Hirata, Emily <ehirata@queens.org>

Subject: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION FOR THE QUEEN'S MEDICAL CENTER LICENSE # 53-16533-02 DOCKET
# 030-14522; CONTROL # 602216

Importance: High

Good Evening Dale: In your response dated March 2, 2018 to my request for additional information, you
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
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